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From: Blaney, William
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 2:30 PM
To: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com
Cc: Jessie, Janelle
Subject: RE: NRC Invoice for 4Q10 (FY 1Q11)
Attachments: SHQCFOBIZ4211022512190.pdf

Chris, 
 
Please see the attached invoice and let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 

Billy Blaney 
License Fee Analyst 
OCFO/DC/ARPB 
(301) 415-5092 
 
 
 

From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com [mailto:christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 10:39 AM 
To: Blaney, William 
Cc: Jessie, Janelle 
Subject: RE: NRC Invoice for 4Q10 (FY 1Q11) 
 
Thank you, Billy; Our docket number is 05200042. 
 

From: Blaney, William [mailto:William.Blaney@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 10:38 AM 
To: Kerr, Christopher J:(GenCo) 
Cc: Jessie, Janelle 
Subject: RE: NRC Invoice for 4Q10 (FY 1Q11) 
 
I have the invoices now and processing them for mailing as we speak.  What is the docket number again and I 
will send it to you in a minute. 
 
Thanks, 
Billy 
 

From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com [mailto:christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 8:53 AM 
To: Blaney, William 
Cc: Jessie, Janelle 
Subject: RE: NRC Invoice for 4Q10 (FY 1Q11) 
 
Billy, 
 
Any update on the invoice? If I don’t get the payment request into our accounting system by Monday (2/28) I will have a 
problem. We follow accrual accounting processes, so I had to show payment last month, with the expectation the actual 
invoice would get paid by the end of this month. If we don’t pay it, I will have an over $700,000 under-run on my monthly 
budget, which has an impact on Exelon’s accounting department. 
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Appreciate any help you can provide to get us an invoice. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Chris 
 

From: Blaney, William [mailto:William.Blaney@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 11:16 AM 
To: Kerr, Christopher J:(GenCo) 
Cc: Jessie, Janelle 
Subject: RE: NRC Invoice for 4Q10 (FY 1Q11) 
 
Chris, 
 
The invoices were run last Friday but did not process with details.  The details issue was corrected but when I 
ran them again yesterday, the report stopped before completion.  They are researching the issue right now.  
Sorry for any inconvenience. 
 
Thanks, 
Billy 
 
 

From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com [mailto:christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 11:14 AM 
To: Blaney, William 
Cc: Jessie, Janelle 
Subject: NRC Invoice for 4Q10 (FY 1Q11) 
 
Billy, 
 
I need to process the NRC invoice for 4Q10 (FY 1Q11) before the end of February (Monday). Will it be submitted soon? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Chris Kerr 
Exelon ESP Project 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
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please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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